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July 17, 2003

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Joint Legislative Committee on the Budget
and Interested Parties

FROM: Jerry Luke LeBlanc, Chairman

DATE: July 17, 2003

RE: July 17, 2003 meeting of the Joint Legislative Committee on the Budget

Due to questions regarding the time at which the July 17, 2003 meeting of the Joint Legislative
Committee on the budget was called to order and the construction of the notice, the committee
will meet July 22, 2003 to consider the same items as considered on July 17, 2003.

Please find notice of the meeting on the following page.
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NOTICE
Tuesday, July 22, 2003

10:30 A.M.
House Committee Room 5

I. CALL TO ORDER

II. ROLL CALL

III. BUSINESS

1. Facility Planning and Control - Change Order Over $50,000
Education/LNR Buildings Demolitions & Abatement

2. Review and approval of allocation of appropriation for employer contributions
for retirement benefits as required by House Bill No. 1 (2003 R.S.)

3. Review and approval of plan for means of finance adjustment as required by
House Bill No. 1 (2003 R.S.) consistent with state certification under Federal
Temporary State Fiscal Relief

IV. OTHER BUSINESS

V. ADJOURNMENT

This Notice Contains a Tentative Agenda and May Be Revised Prior to the Meeting.

NOTE: Copies of this notice are transmitted by the Office of the Clerk of the House in
accordance with the Rules of the House of Representatives.

Alfred W. Speer
      


